## BOARD OF EDUCATION

The Cambridge Community Unit School District #227 Board of Education met for the regularly scheduled meeting on September 15, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited.

The meeting was called to order with the following in attendance at roll call:

Chad Humphrey Lance Edmund Dianne Jeffries Kim Moriarity Carrie Boelens Culley Medley

Guests: Lisa Miller, and the members of the Grey Matters Club.

Motion by Member Moriarity, second by Member Edmund to approve the August 18, 2022 meeting minutes both open and closed, the bills through September 15, 2022, the Revolving Fund through August, 2022, the Treasurer's Report for August, 2022, the Grade School Activity Report, the Junior/Senior High School Activity Report for August, 2022, and the First reading of enclosed policies. Aye: Edmund, Jeffries, Moriarity, Brewer, Medley, Humphrey. Nay: none. Motion carried.

Report from Board of Education on Meetings Attended:

- Mr. Akers reported on the Henry Stark Special Education Meeting. They continue to hire people to fill the positions.
- Mrs. Moriarity reported on the Cambridge Academic Foundation's meeting. They will be doing a murder mystery in the spring.
- Mrs. Boelens and Mrs. Moriarity reported on their attendance as part of the program for the Rotary Club.

Administrative Reports:

Mrs. Pine reported on:

- The School Improvement Plan
- Band and Choir numbers are up
- The school is getting the State Pre-School Grant and possibly a construction grant.
- Family Night will be October 21, 2022.

Mr. Reagan reported on:

- The Gray Matters Collective, a student run student health group, presented to the Board.
- Mr. Akers reported to the Board the following information:
  - · School Safety Workshop
    - Coordinated effort with Henry County Sheriff as well as the Office of Emergency Management
    - Future meeting to update our Safety Plan.
  - · School Board Retreat Date
  - School Board Election packets can be picked up beginning September 20, 2022.

Correspondence:

Motion by Member Medley, second by Member Jeffries to approve:

Letter of resignation from Connie Bowers as Cambridge Elementary Evening Custodian.

Motion by Member Edmund, second by Member Boelens to approve the resignation of Connie Bowers as Part time evening custodian at Cambridge Elementary School.

Public Participation:

Old Business: None

New Business:

Motion by Member Moriarity, second by Member Edmund to approve the Fiscal Year 2023 Cambridge CUSD #227 Budget. Roll call vote. Ayes: Moriarity, Jeffries, Boelens, Medley, Humphrey, Edmund. Nays: none. Motion carried.

Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Edmund to approve the school improvement plan for Cambridge Elementary School and Cambridge Jr/Sr High School. Motion carried.

Motion by Member Boelens, second by Member Humphrey to approve October 4, 2022 as the date for the school board retreat. Motion carried.

Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Medley to approve the School Maintenance Grant for FY2023. Roll call vote. Ayes: Jeffries, Boelens, Medley, Humphrey, Edmund, Moriarity. Nays: none. Motion carried.

Motion by Member Jeffries, second by Member Moriarity to Adjourn the School Board Meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

President

Secreatry

## BOARD OF EDUCATION

Cambridge Community Unit School District #227 met for a special meeting for the purpose of allowing public comment on the Cambridge CUSD #227 Fiscal Year 2021 Budget on September 15, 2022 at 6:50 p.m.

The meeting was called to order with the following in attendance at roll call: Chad Humphrey Lance Edmund Kim Moriarity

Guests: None There was no one from the public in attendance for the purpose of comment.

Motion by Member Edmund, second by Member Moriarity to adjourn the special board meeting. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at approximately 6:55 p.m.

President

Secretary